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Control No: 575796

Dear Ms Gabyriel,

This document is in response to your email of 9/2/2011. The items discussed are listed
below:

1. Woe wish to keap the possession limit the same for item 8D. These seeds will
replace other seeds being used. | do not feel it will increase our amount of
implants.

2. We are proposing release criteria of 6 mR/hr for the Cs-131 patients. This is in
line with ratio of half lives (10 days to 60 days) with I-125 and derived from
calculations in Reg. Guide 8.39 equation 2.

3. We concur with your recommendations with the appropriate model number for
the source.

| hope this response meets your needs with regard to the proposed amendment. If you
have any additional comments please contact our Radiation Safety Officer at
7244542371 or by emaill

Sincerely,

Michaet A King M/a

President / Chief Executive Officer
Camden Clark Memorial Medical Center
Memorial Campus

800 Garfield Ave

Parkersburg, WV 26102
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